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2100 Renaissance Boulevard
Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Subject: Koppers Inc. Radioactive Material License # 47-16933-02; Amendment 11

Dear Mr. Lodhi,

I am requesting an amendment to the subject license replacing Michael H. Juba with
Heath C. Huschak as the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) named in conditions 12 and 18
of the subject license. Mark C. Alan will continue to serve as the plant RSO working
under the direction of Mr. Huschak for all matters involving radiation safety. Mr.
Huschak has competed multiple RSO training courses and most recently finished a 24
hour program presented by Applied Health Physics in October 2014; training certificates
are attached. In addition Mr. Huschak previously served as the plant RSO on the
subject license from April 2000 to January 2005; beginning in 2005 Mr. Huschak has
been responsible for workplace safety at Koppers global operations.

Mr. Huschak is also a Certified Safety Professional.
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Steven E. Lish
Director of Operations
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CERTIFICATE OF RADIOLOGICAL TRAINING

This is to certify that

Heath Huschak

has successfully completed

24 HOUR RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER TRAINING COURSE
AND INSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED BY NUREG-1556
VOLUME 4, APPENDIX G AND 49 CFR 172, SUBPART H

presented by Applied Health Physics, LLC
October 6" through October 8", 2014

- Z@ %gz October 8, 2014
Todd Y. Mobley, President Date

October 8, 2017
DOT Subpart H Expiration Date

Management Review




This is to acknowledge the receipt of you@tter pplication dated

/ - 87 - / \S’- : , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

|Zﬁhere were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional

omissions or require additional information.
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D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 5 85 7 4(? .

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337—5260.}

NRC FORM 532 (R1) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader




